May, Kieran

From: Koehnen, Mr. Justice Markus (SCJ) <_>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:15 AM

To: May, Kieran; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List; Levine, Natalie; Picone,
John M.; Noah Goldstein; Shara Roy; akreaden@stikeman.com

Subject: Re: Randhawa v. Randhawa et al.,, CV-18-593636-00CL

Attachments: Randhawa Sale Process 20210721.pdf; Randhawa consent 20210721.pdf

Email Endorsement
| attach a signed consent order restraining transactions involving the business at issue.

| also attach a signed, unopposed order approving a sales process for the assets of the business at issue. | am
satisfied from reviewing the second report of the receiver, KSV, that the sales process is appropriate to market
the property so as to comply with the Sound Air principles. The assets belong to a corporation of which two
brothers are shareholders. Neither brother opposes the proposed process.

Justice Markus Koehnen
Ontario Superior Court of Justice
361 University Ave.

Toronto, Ont.

M5G 1T3

416-327-5284

From: May, Kieran

Sent: Tuesday, July 13,2021 11:17 AM

To: May, Kieran <kmay@cassels.com>; Koehnen, Mr. Justice Markus (SCJ) <_>; JUS-G-MAG-
CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCICom@ontario.ca>; Levine, Natalie <nlevine@cassels.com>; Picone,
John M. <jpicone@cassels.com>; Noah Goldstein <ngoldstein@ksvadvisory.com>; Shara Roy <sroy@litigate.com>;
akreaden@stikeman.com <akreaden@stikeman.com>

Subject: Randhawa v. Randhawa et al., CV-18-593636-00CL

When: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:00 AM-10:30 AM.

Where: https://cassels.zoom.us/j/91389471029?pwd=QlgralU5abUQ1bmJaSEU1K21RaVBqUT09

Zoom details:
https://cassels.zoom.us/j/91389471029?pwd=QlgraU5abUQ1bmJaSEU1K21RaVBqUTO09
Meeting ID: 913 8947 1029

Password: 818727

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,913894710294# US (Washington DC)

+13126266799,,913894710294# US (Chicago)

Caselines:

https://ontariocourts.caselines.com/s/s/25398




This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the
person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Communication by email is
not a secure medium and, as part of the transmission process, this message may be copied to servers operated by third
parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by accepting communications that may contain your
personal information from us via email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our transmission of the contents of
this message in this manner. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify
us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments,

without making a copy.



